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STATE OF FLORIDA 
COM NI ~SSION E,RS: 

J. TERRY DEASON 
LILA A. JABER 

CHARLES MI. DAVIDSON 

BRAUI-IO L. BAEZ, CHAIRMAN 

RUDOILPH “]RUDY” BRADLEY 

DIVJSION OF THE COMMISSION 
CLERK & ADMINISTRATIVE 
SERVJCES 
BLANCA S. BAYO 
DIRECTOR 
(850) 413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850) 413-6330 (ADMIN) 

May 26,2004 

David B. 13rwin, Attorney At Law 
127 F5versink Road 
Crawfordville, Florida 32327 

Re: Docket No. 040497-WS 

Dear Mr. Erwin: 

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for amendment of Certificates 387-W and 331- 
S to add temtory in Martin County by Indiantown Company, Inc., whch was filed in this office on 
May 25,2004, and assigned the above-.referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be 
advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
For more does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. 

infomatian, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Bureau of Records 
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHTJMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, n 323994850 
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A /. 

Marguerite Lockard ysc-oy-(Jq b 3- Fa F- Lt).s 
From: Janice Banka 
Sent: 
TQ : 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Monday, October 04, 2004 2:19 PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 

Order Amending Certificate Nos. 387-W and 331-S to Include Additional Territory in Martin County with attachment. 

Number of psges in order - 5. 
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